
Subject: RE: CBD - introduc�ons

From: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 6/30/2017 8:47 PM

To: Isabelle Coche <Isabelle@emergingag.com>, Royden Saah

<royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>, Benjamin Robinson <Ben@emergingag.com>

CC: Morgane Danielou <Morgane@emergingag.com>, Karl Campbell

<karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>, Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconserva�on.org>,

Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Thanks, Isabel. I am registered as well for Island Conserva�on and, with Karl (cc’d here), help coordinate GBIRd

responses when Royden is unavailable. Todd Kuiken (also cc’d) is part of the GBIRd partnership and can also assist.

I’ll be available, but distracted by mee�ngs and a conference over the next two weeks. Royden will be on point for us

in July (I’m on PTO July 15-28). I’ll be on point for us in August, but will be on holiday from the 2-10, but monitoring

and engaging in this as warranted.

Best,

Heath Packard

Director of Marke�ng & Communica�ons

Island Conserva�on

360.584.3051 (mobile)

heath.packard1 (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twi�er | Flickr | Blog

From: Isabelle Coche [mailto:Isabelle@emergingag.com]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>; Benjamin Robinson <Ben@emergingag.com>

Cc: Morgane Danielou <Morgane@emergingag.com>; Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: CBD - introduc�ons

Hi Royden

I just wanted to introduce my colleague Ben who will be monitoring the CBD online forum for the next two weeks (I

am on leave!). I hope the two of you can be in touch to coordinate the GBIRd contribu�ons to the forum. Please don’t

hesitate to reach out if Ben can be of help sharing informa�on through this expert group we’re emailing.

Ben, Royden helps coordinate GBIRd, a group working on gene drive to control invasive species on islands so very

knowledgeable on conserva�on issues, IUCN, etc. You may recall him as he regularly joins the calls we’ve had over the

past six months.

Hope the next two weeks go well!

Isabelle
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